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MEMORAMDUM FOR: James J. Cummings, Director
Office of luspector and Avditer

FROM: James G. Keppler
Kegional Advinistrator, Region 11
SUBJECT: ADDITIONAL STATEMENTS BY A FORMER ZACK COMPANY EMPLOYEE

OF POTENTIAL OJA INTEREST

-

Subsequent to our August 9, 1963 correspondence to you on this subject

ve have taken one of the individual's depositions regarding bis hnowle&gc
of MVAC coustiuction deficiencics at Midland and Clinton. During the
individual's statement, be recounted to my staeff pdditional details of
suggestion of Region 111 impropriety.

We are enclosing @ copy of the deposition and attached exbibits for
Whatever actions yeu deem appropriste. To our kuowledge, this represents
the last of the informstion we have regarding this subject.

11 you have apy questions relstive to the Zack issues, please contact me,

James G. Xeppler
Regional Admipistrator \\

Enclosures: As Stated

cc w/o enclosures:
%W, J. Dircks, EDO
R. €. DeYoung, IE
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